Hill, Kevin

From: Wise, Milton

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Hill, Kevin

Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Hi Kevin,

The payment was received and process this morning for FAA Dayton.
Thank you,

Milton Wise

US Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Center

Account Receivable Branch

Phone: (513) 569 7013

From: Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>; Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo
<cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Yes it is for a FC | issued. Thanks.

From: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2024 9:07 AM

To: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo <cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

| believe this is Kevin Hill’s site.

Sandy Karner, Enforcement Officer
U.S. EPA — Region 5 Office
Underground Storage Tanks

77 W. Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, lllinois 60604
312-886-0429
Karner.sandra@epa.gov

From: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2024 8:03 AM

To: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo <cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin
<hill.kevin@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Good Morning,



| assume this is a payment for UST. Federal Aviation Administration $2,445.00
Thank you,

Milton Wise

US Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Center

Account Receivable Branch

Phone: (513) 569 7013

From: Massey, Brenda J (FAA) <Brenda.).Massey@faa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2024 8:46 AM

To: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>

Cc: Tackett, Allen (FAA) <Allen.Tackett@faa.gov>; Tabor, Daniel A (FAA) <Daniel.A.Tabor@faa.gov>
Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning,
Please see below confirmation of payment of fine for the Dayton International Airport.

Thank you.

Brenda Massey

Management & Program Assistant
Federal Aviation Administration

Dayton System Support Center (DAY SSC)
3753 Cargo Rd.

Vandalia, OH 45377

Office 937.415.6701

Cell 937.424.6009

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2024 8:33 AM

To: Massey, Brenda J (FAA) <Brenda.).Massey @faa.gov>

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

An official email of the United States government




Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions
regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen at (513) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID:
Agency Tracking ID:

Account Holder Name:
Transaction Amount: $2,445.00

Card Type:
Card Number:

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

. Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the Fiscal Service






